

# Whangarei District Council Meeting Agenda

Date:	Tuesday, 13 November, 2018
Time:	9:00 am
Location:	Council Chamber
	Forum North, Rust Avenue
	Whangarei
Elected Members:	Her Worship the Mayor Sheryl Mai (Chairperson)
	Cr Stu Bell
	Cr Gavin Benney
	Cr Crichton Christie
	Cr Vince Cocurullo
	Cr Tricia Cutforth
	Cr Shelley Deeming
	Cr Sue Glen
	Cr Phil Halse
	Cr Cherry Hermon
	Cr Greg Innes
	Cr Greg Martin
	Cr Sharon Morgan
	Cr Anna Murphy

For any queries regarding this meeting please contact the Whangarei District Council on (09) 430-4200.

1

- 1. Karakia/Prayer
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Apologies
- 4. Confirmation of Minutes of Previous Meeting of the Whangarei District Council
- 5. Decision Reports
  - 5.1 Deliberations proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw
- 6. Public Excluded Business
- 7. Closure of Meeting



## 5.1 Deliberations – proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw

Meeting:	Whangarei District Council
Date of meeting:	13 November 2018
Reporting officer:	Shireen Munday – Strategic Planner

### 1 Purpose

To receive the written submissions and deliberate on the matters raised in submissions, and officer advice in order to determine the final scope and content of the Bylaw and individual alcohol control areas.

### 2 Recommendations

That Council;

- 1. Receives the submissions in attachment 1.
- 2. Approves that all proposed individual alcohol control areas to be retained as consulted on for a final resolution at the December Council meeting.
- 3. Confirms that the Bylaw can be presented to Council for a final resolution at the December Council meeting.

### 3 Background

Council at its meeting on 30 August 2018 adopted a Statement of Proposal for a new Alcohol Control Bylaw to replace Council's expiring Liquor Management Bylaw. At the same meeting, Council also approved for consultation on proposed individual alcohol areas, intended to replace the individual alcohol controls of the current Bylaw.

Council undertook a relatively extensive programme to advise the wider community and identified stakeholders of the consultation prior to the 'go-live' date of 5 September 2018. This programme was outlined in the 30 August Council Agenda. Consultation closed on 5 October with no submitters requesting to be heard.

Council now needs to consider the feedback received and to deliberate on whether any changes are required to the proposed Bylaw and/or the proposed individual alcohol control areas.

### 4 Discussion

#### 4.1 Submissions

Council received six submissions (attachment 1). All submitters were in support of the proposals, either generally (3) or for specific locations (Tikipunga and Waipu). The Ministry of Education supported the proposed existing or additions of school grounds within the individual alcohol control areas.

Other matters raised included a request to consider a new alcohol control area in Hikurangi. This matter has been previously brought to Council's attention and will be incorporated into the work programme for 2019/2020.

Operational matters were raised, including the requirement to install more signs and a request for consistent signage across Northland. These matters will be considered by staff as part of the ongoing implementation and management of the Bylaw, in consultation with the NZ Police and Far North and Kaipara District Councils.

#### 4.2 Officer advice

The proposed alcohol control areas that were consulted on with the community included applying the 300 metre coastal ban 24 hours a day, seven days a week. This differed from the staff recommendation that this control should only apply 24 hours a day between 1 December and 1 March. Staff have further reviewed the existing alcohol control areas in light of this change. Attachment 2 shows an overlay of the 300 metre coastal rule for six of the individual coastal alcohol control areas. These maps show that for four of the six areas, the 300 metre coastal rules covers most of the individual areas, essentially creating a duplication of rules.

Staff have identified that the potential risks in retaining these duplicates can include, but is not limited to, confusion amongst:

- those responsible for enforcement of the Bylaw
- members of the public who may be trying to understand how the Bylaw affect their plans to drink alcohol in these areas
- members of the public who may be subject to enforcement action.

In practical terms this may potentially give rise to challenges to any enforcement actions which could result in time and resources of Council staff and the Police.

Conversely, this duplication has been in place for some years and has not resulted in any known problems to date.

Staff raised this matter with the Alcohol Control Bylaw Working Group, and the feedback from the group was that they are comfortable to retain the duplicate situation.

For completeness however, this matter has been included in this report.

## **5** Significance and engagement

### 5.1 Significance

The decisions and matters of this agenda do not trigger the significance criteria of Council's Significance and Engagement Policy.

### 5.2 Engagement

Council has consulted with the community on the issues of this agenda in accordance with the statutory requirements of the Local Government Act 2002. The public will be informed via agenda publication on Council's website.

### 6 Attachments

- 1. Alcohol Control Bylaw submissions
- 2. Coastal alcohol control areas maps (Showing individual coastal alcohol control areas with 300 metre coastal rule overlay)





E mailroom@wdc.govt.nz www.wdc.govt.nz

# **Draft Alcohol Control Bylaw 2018 – submissions**

# **Table of Contents**

Hockey Northland	1
Kainga Ora o Otangarei	3
Hockey Northland Kainga Ora o Otangarei Manaia PHO	6
Ministry of Education	8
Ministry of Education Northland District Health Board	10
Waipu Business and Community Inc	

From:	cms@wdc.govt.nz
Sent:	11 Sep 2018 13:40:33 +1200
То:	Mail Room
Subject:	Draft Alcohol Control Bylaw Submission - Grant McLeod - 2018-09-11

6

[Submitted by Anonymous User]

Do not reply to this email -	- This mailbox is not monitored.	This is a copy of	information submitted
for your records.			

Please enter your details belo * Full Name(s):	Grant McLeod
Postal Address:	C/- PO Box 8021, Kensington, Whangarei
* Best Daytime Phone Number: (If you do not have a daytime telephone number, ple	094373830 ease type N/A in the above box).
Mobile Number:	0274315430
Email:	Grant@northlandhockey.org.nz
* I am writing this submission:	on behalf of an organisation
Name of Organisation: (Please provide an organisation name only if you are	Hockey Northland making this submission on behalf of that organisation).

## Tell us in person:

If you are providing a written submission, you can attend our hearing to tell us about your thoughts in person.

Alternatively, you don't have to write a submission to provide us with your feedback. You can use this form to register to attend the hearing and just tell us your thoughts in person.

Please register for the hearing, if you are interested in talking to Council in person: \* 9.30am Tuesday 16 October 2018 No

### Tell us in writing:

Follow the instructions and provide your comments below.

### Proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw

Please tell us your thoughts about the proposed Bylaw (feel free to skip this section if you only want to

comment on individual control areas).

The proposed changes appear to make sense. Concern around the impact of Alcohol impaired pe ople causing damage and criminal activity, many of these people may well preload prior to entering these public places. Also we think there needs to be leniency for those havi ng a quiet drink while enjoying some special public places. (This box will automatically expand)

7

#### Alcohol Control Areas

Which area do you want to comment on? Select...

1. Describe the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed, as a result of alcohol consumption, in this area. (Examples of alcohol-related crime or disorder may include property damage, fighting, broken glass, or aggressive, intimidating or offensive behaviour towards others as a result of drinking alcohol.)

(This box will automatically expand)

\* 2. When was (or is) the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed most likely to happen? (Please select all that apply)

Weekend

Weekdays

Summer time

□Winter time

□A particular holiday

✓Other

none witnessed (Please specify. This box will automatically expand)

\* 3. What time of the day was (or is) the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed most likely to happen? (Please select one)

Evening time (between 7pm and 10pm)

\* 4. How often was (or is) the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed happening? (Please select one)

One Off

(Please specify. This box will automatically expand)

5. What else do you think could be done to prevent the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed from happening? (Examples may include better lighting or locked gates).

From:	cms@wdc.govt.nz
Sent:	5 Oct 2018 15:34:09 +1300
То:	Mail Room
Subject:	Draft Alcohol Control Bylaw Submission - Huria Heperi - 2018-10-05

8

[Submitted by Anonymous User]

Do not reply to this email - This mailbox is not monitored. This is a copy of information submitted for your records.

Please enter your details belo	w:
* Full Name(s):	Huria Heperi
Postal Address:	165 William Jones Drive Otangarei
* Best Daytime Phone Number: (If you do not have a daytime telephone number, ple	094370908 ease type N/A in the above box).
Mobile Number:	
Email:	kaingaora@otangarei.org
* I am writing this submission:	on behalf of an organisation
Name of Organisation:	Kainga Ora o Otangarei

(Please provide an organisation name only if you are making this submission on behalf of that organisation).

### Tell us in person:

If you are providing a written submission, you can attend our hearing to tell us about your thoughts in person.

Alternatively, you don't have to write a submission to provide us with your feedback. You can use this form to register to attend the hearing and just tell us your thoughts in person.

Please register for the hearing, if you are interested in talking to Council in person: \* 9.30am Tuesday 16 October 2018 No

### \_\_\_\_\_

## Tell us in writing:

Follow the instructions and provide your comments below.

### Proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw

Please tell us your thoughts about the proposed Bylaw (feel free to skip this section if you only want to comment on individual control areas).

(This box will automatically expand)

### Alcohol Control Areas

\* Which area do you want to comment on? Otangarei

1. Describe the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed, as a result of alcohol consumption, in this area. (Examples of alcohol-related crime or disorder may include property damage, fighting, broken glass, or aggressive, intimidating or offensive behaviour towards others as a result of drinking alcohol.)

We support retention of the liquor ban in public places in Otangarei. Please refer to NZPolicing team's description of behaviors that prevailed prior to a liquor ban: - large amounts of alcohol consumed in the streets and playing fields - socially unacceptable behavior, disorder, assaults resultant vulnerability of the majority of the community. The Ministry of Health estimate 50% of serious violent crimes are alcohol-related. Agencies that work through Kainga Ora o Otangarei are expending a large amount of effort and resource to address alcohol and drug addiction issues that are prevalent amongst many in the community. We consider retaining tools like the ban on alcohol in public places is critical. The alcohol ban give Police a tool to intervene before behavior gets too out of hand. Recent examples illustrating the need for continued restrictions: - an all day party amongst youths in Holmes St spilled over into a brawl involving multiple young men and women on William Jones Drive outside the shops at around 4pm on Wednesday 26th September. - 2 drunk teenaged boys were intimidating passersby one weekday afternoon around 4.30pm until one of their mothers intervened and sent them home. - residents of Housing NZ Matai St flats regularly (at least weekly) drink together during the day. We would not want to see this habit move into the Central Reserve. (This box will automatically expand)

\* 2. When was (or is) the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed most likely to happen? (Please select all that apply)

Weekend
Weekdays
Summer time
Winter time
A particular holiday
Other

\* 3. What time of the day was (or is) the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed most likely to happen? (Please select one)

Other

9

10

all times

(Please specify. This box will automatically expand)

\* 4. How often was (or is) the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed happening? (Please select one)

Daily

5. What else do you think could be done to prevent the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed from happening? (Examples may include better lighting or locked gates).

Please post signage advising the liquor ban. Messaging should be a good fit for this community . Increased and continual policy presence in the community. Reinstate manning the local comm

unity police house.

Lockable barrier preventing cars accessing the service lane behind the William Jones Drive shop s at night. Has been used before to dump & burn stolen cars.

(This box will automatically expand)

*Please check that the details you have provided are correct before you submit the form – once you click the [Submit Form] button the form cannot be changed.* 

*If you have supplied a valid email address, a copy of this completed form will be emailed to you. Otherwise please print a copy of it for your own records before you close this window.* 

Submit Button - This button will become active when all mandatory fields are filled in (fields marked with \*) and you click once on the button.

All submissions are considered official information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act, and may be published and/or made available to elected members and the public.

From:	cms@wdc.govt.nz
Sent:	4 Oct 2018 15:44:17 +1300
То:	Mail Room
Subject:	Draft Alcohol Control Bylaw Submission - Ngaire Rae - 2018-10-04

[Submitted by Anonymous User]

Do not reply to this email - This mailbox is not monitored. This is a copy of information submitted for your records.

11

Please enter your details belo * Full Name(s):	W: Ngaire Rae
Postal Address:	28 Rust Avenue
* Best Daytime Phone Number: (If you do not have a daytime telephone number, ple	4381015 ease type N/A in the above box).
Mobile Number:	+6421773468
Email:	ngaire@manaiapho.co.nz
* I am writing this submission:	on behalf of an organisation
Name of Organisation: (Please provide an organisation name only if you are	Manaia Health PHO making this submission on behalf of that organisation).

## Tell us in person:

If you are providing a written submission, you can attend our hearing to tell us about your thoughts in person.

Alternatively, you don't have to write a submission to provide us with your feedback. You can use this form to register to attend the hearing and just tell us your thoughts in person.

Please register for the hearing, if you are interested in talking to Council in person: \* 9.30am Tuesday 16 October 2018 No

### Tell us in writing:

Follow the instructions and provide your comments below.

### Proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw

Please tell us your thoughts about the proposed Bylaw (feel free to skip this section if you only want to

comment on individual control areas).

Alcohol is a major contributor of disease, disability and social harm. Manaia Health PHO support s strategies to reduce alcohol-

12

related harm including those that protect the public and drinkers by altering the drinking environ ment. We strongly support the proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw and congratulate Whangarei Dist rict Council on the proactive and pragmatic approach taken on this issue. Restricting areas wher e alcohol can be consumed in public is one of several strategies that can reduce alcohol related h arm. Alcohol is "no ordinary commodity" but rather is a legalised toxic drug and carcinogen with the potential to cause serious harm. There are high levels of alcohol related harm in Whangarei as in other parts of the country. Most recent NZ Health Survey data (2011-

2014) shows over one in five 21% of Northlanders drink at levels of harm to their health, a signif icantly higher proportion that the NZ average. The proportion is significantly higher for Maori (n early 27% compared with 13% for non-Maori).

Alcohol-related harm contributes significantly to physical, mental and social ill-

health particularly for vulnerable populations such as the economically deprived and young people. It contributes to Maori: non-

Maori inequities; and it often affects those who are not even consumers, but third parties affecte d by drinking decisions of others such as unborn children. The burden of alcohol on people's hea lth and wellbeing is substantial.

Excessive alcohol consumption is a causal factor in many other diseases including cardiovascular disease, cancers (e.g. colorectal, breast, oral and liver cancers) and foetal alcohol spectrum diso rders. Rates of these conditions in Northland are some of the highest in NZ and are inequitable i n their impact. Breast cancer is the leading cause of alcohol-

related death in NZ for both Maori and non-Maori women.

In a 2014 Salvation Army report comparing geographic regions of New Zealand , Northland cam e out second from the bottom in the rankings for safety and social hazards. The social hazards c overed gambling, illicit drug use and misuse of alcohol. Northland scored 89 out of a worst possi ble score of 112, second only to Gisborne with 101. In the rankings for child and youth wellbein g Northland scored dead last. Places on the score card that none of us should be proud of.

"It is hard to think of any other lawful product available in our society that contributes so much t o so many social ills. While alcohol misuse is only one of several risk factors contributing to thes e harms, alcohol distinguishes itself because, unlike many other factors associated with crime, in jury and social dysfunction, the harmful use of alcohol is a modifiable risk factor. In other words, as a society, we can modify our use of alcohol ".

It is imperative that organisations like the Whangarei District Council, which has an important rol e to play in supporting the wellbeing of the population, does all it can to reduce alcohol related h arm. Alcohol Control Areas are one such mechanism for doing so.

In addition to the existing Alcohol Control Areas we would like Council to consider the township of f Hikurangi and the Waipu Cove as new Alcohol Control areas in 2019. (This box will automatically expand)





To:	Whangarei District Council
Submission on:	Proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw 2018
Name of submitter:	Ministry of Education ('the Ministry')
Address for service:	c/o Beca Ltd: PO Box 6345, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141
Attention:	Jess Rose
Phone:	+64 9 308 4565
Email:	Jess.Rose@beca.com

# Submission on the Whangarei District Council Proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw 2018

13

# The specific part of the Proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw that the Ministry's submission relates to is:

The inclusion of the following State school sites in alcohol control area extensions under the proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw:

- Kamo School (Map 2)
- Kamo High School (Map 2)
- Bream Bay College (Map 3)
- Onerahi School (Map 6)

The roll-over of the following State school sites in existing alcohol control areas into the proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw:

- Te Kura o Otangarei (Map 8)
- Tikipunga Primary School (Map 11)
- Whananaki School (Map 14)

#### Background:

The Ministry is the Government's lead advisor on the New Zealand education system, shaping direction for education agencies and providers and contributing to the Government's goals for education. The Ministry has responsibility for all education property owned by the Crown. This involves managing the existing property portfolio, upgrading and improving the portfolio, purchasing and constructing new property to meet increased demand, identifying and disposing of surplus State school sector property and managing teacher and caretaker housing.

The Ministry is therefore a key stakeholder in terms of activities that may impact on educational facilities and assets in the Whangarei District area.

#### The Ministry's submission on the Proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw

Whangarei District Council is proposing to include the school sites mentioned above in alcohol control areas under the proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw. This will result in no person being allowed to consume, bring into or possess alcohol within the open space areas accessible to the public at these school sites. The Alcohol Control Bylaw will not apply to a person who is acting pursuant to, and in accordance with any conditions of, a consent granted under Clause 12.1 of the proposed Bylaw.

The Ministry supports the inclusion of publically accessible areas of the schools listed above as alcohol control areas with the aim of assisting the community in managing any social issues arising from alcohol consumption in these areas.

If there is the opportunity, the Ministry would appreciate being heard in support of this submission.

Handrilge PP

On behalf of the Ministry of Education:

Jess Rose Planner, Beca Ltd

5 October 2018

15

### **SUBMISSION**

### TO THE WHANGAREI DISTRICT COUNCIL

ON

## "PROPOSED ALCOHOL CONTROL BYLAW 2018"

To: Alcohol Control Bylaw Whangarei District Council Private Bag 9023 WHANGAREI 0148 mailroom@wdc.govt.nz

#### 04 October 2018

Thank you for the opportunity for the Public and Population Health Unit, Northland DHB to provide a submission on the Proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw 2018 for Whangarei District.

The submission is from Public and Population Health Unit of Northland District Health Board (NDHB), Whangarei. Northland Public and Population Health Unit (the Unit), one of 12 in New Zealand, is the only provider of comprehensive, regional public health services in Northland. The Unit has an overall statutory role to improve, promote and protect the health of Northlanders. The Unit employs designated and non-designated officers whose responsibilities include harm minimisation of alcohol-related issues in Northland region.

We support the "Proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw 2018" for Whangarei District. We do not wish to be heard in support of our submission.

Contact details:

#### **Anil Shetty**

Public Health Strategist Public and Population Health Unit, Northland DHB Private Bag 9742, Whangarei 0148 Ph: 09 – 430 4100 Fax: 09 – 430 4492 <u>Anil.Shetty@Northlanddhb.org.nz</u>

Page 1 of 2

10



16

### **OUR SUBMISSION:**

Although alcohol can provide social benefits to our communities, it is a legalised drug with the potential to cause serious harm.

According to the New Zealand Health Survey's data for 2014-17, 82.3 per cent of Northlanders aged 15 years and over as compared to 79.6 per cent of New Zealanders aged 15 years and over consumed alcohol in the past 12 months and the difference was statistically significant.<sup>1</sup> Nearly 21 per cent of Northland adult respondents met the criteria for 'hazardous drinking' (*Hazardous drinking* refers to an established drinking pattern that carries a risk of harming physical or mental health, or having harmful social effects to the drinker or others). Excessive alcohol consumption is a major risk factor contributing to physical, mental, and social ill-health in our community.

It is estimated that alcohol is a factor in 33 per cent of New Zealand Police's apprehensions and 50 per cent of serious violent crimes are alcohol-related.<sup>2</sup>

Alcohol-related harm in our communities can be addressed through various measures<sup>3</sup> and implementing alcohol control areas at local levels is one of them.<sup>4</sup>

We support the proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw and the control areas. However, we recommend that the alcohol control areas should be clearly sign posted and advertised throughout the district. Considering that the three Northland district councils (Whangarei, Kaipara, and Far North) are concurrently reviewing their respective alcohol control bylaws, the signage for alcohol control areas should be clear and consistent across the three districts. Uniform signage across Northland would assist both Northlanders and visitors to easily identify alcohol control areas.

Thank you for the opportunity to make this submission.

Yours sincerely

Warren Moetara Service Manager Public and Population Health Unit Northland DHB

11



<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Ministry of Health. Regional Data Explorer 2014–17: New Zealand Health Survey [Internet]. Ministry of Health. 2018 [cited 24 September 2018]. Available from: <u>https://minhealthnz.shinyapps.io/nz-health-survey-2014-17-regional-update</u>.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Ministry of Health. Alcohol Quick Facts. Wellington: Ministry of Health; 2010. Available from: https://www.health.govt.nz/system/files/documents/publications/alcohol-factsheets.pdf

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> New Zealand Medical Association. Reducing alcohol-related harm - New Zealand Medical Association Policy Briefing. New Zealand Medical Association; 2015

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> New Zealand Law Commission. Alcohol in our lives: Curbing the harm. Wellington: New Zealand Law Commission; 2010

From:	cms@wdc.govt.nz
Sent:	2 Oct 2018 14:37:50 +1300
То:	Mail Room
Subject:	Draft Alcohol Control Bylaw Submission - Shane Samtani - 2018-10-02

17

[Submitted by Anonymous User]

Do not reply to this email - This mailbox is not monitored. This is a copy of information submitted for your records.

Please enter your details below:		
* Full Name(s):	Shane Samtani	
Postal Address:	486 Cove Rd, RD2 Waipu	
* Best Daytime Phone Number: 0223604444 (If you do not have a daytime telephone number, please type N/A in the above box).		
Mobile Number:		
Email:	secretary@waipu.kiwi	
* I am writing this submission:	on behalf of an organisation	
Name of Organisation: (Please provide an organisation name only if you are	Waipu Business and Community Inc. making this submission on behalf of that organisation).	

## Tell us in person:

If you are providing a written submission, you can attend our hearing to tell us about your thoughts in person.

Alternatively, you don't have to write a submission to provide us with your feedback. You can use this form to register to attend the hearing and just tell us your thoughts in person.

Please register for the hearing, if you are interested in talking to Council in person: \* 9.30am Tuesday 16 October 2018 No

### Tell us in writing:

Follow the instructions and provide your comments below.

### Proposed Alcohol Control Bylaw

Please tell us your thoughts about the proposed Bylaw (feel free to skip this section if you only want to comment on individual control areas).

18

(This box will automatically expand)

### **Alcohol Control Areas**

\* Which area do you want to comment on? Waipu

1. Describe the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed, as a result of alcohol consumption, in this area. (Examples of alcohol-related crime or disorder may include property damage, fighting, broken glass, or aggressive, intimidating or offensive behaviour towards others as a result of drinking alcohol.)

No disruptions experienced I suspect as a result of the control area which we fully support (This box will automatically expand)

\* 2. When was (or is) the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed most likely to happen? (Please select all that apply)

Weekend

□Weekdays

Summer time

□Winter time

A particular holiday

☑Other

None experienced (Please specify. This box will automatically expand)

\* 3. What time of the day was (or is) the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed most likely to happen? (Please select one)

Other

Non experienced (Please specify. This box will automatically expand)

\* 4. How often was (or is) the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed happening? (Please select one)

Other see above (Please specify. This box will automatically expand)

5. What else do you think could be done to prevent the crime or disorder you have experienced or witnessed from happening? (Examples may include better lighting or locked gates).

We support the local police in their efforts to control public alcohol abuse in Waipu and firmly b

elieve that the areas on Map 12 should be enforced (This box will automatically expand)

*Please check that the details you have provided are correct before you submit the form – once you click the [Submit Form] button the form cannot be changed.* 

19

*If you have supplied a valid email address, a copy of this completed form will be emailed to you. Otherwise please print a copy of it for your own records before you close this window.* 

Submit Button - This button will become active when all mandatory fields are filled in (fields marked with \*) and you click once on the button.

All submissions are considered official information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act, and may be published and/or made available to elected members and the public.





### **MAP 3 - MARSDEN VILLAGE**



Alcohol Control Area Boundary





300m coastline rule

### Operative times:

24 hours a day, 7 days a week

This map provides indicative public places within the alcohol control area. It is up to constable discretion to determine whether a place is a public place in accordance with section 147 of the Local Government Act 2002 for enforcement purposes, and may include a location that is not indicated as a public place within the alcohol control area boundaries.



(C) Crown Copyright Reserved. Data sourced from Land Information New Zealand Data Service. Licensed for re-use under the Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International Licence.

The information in this map was derived from digital databases. Care was taken in the creation of this map, however, Whangarei District Council and its contactors cannot accept any responsibility for errors, omissions or positional accuracy. Not to be used for navigation. Public places shown as indicative. Mean low water springs shown as indicative



ALCOHOL CONTROL BYLAW 2018 - PROPOSED ALCOHOL CONTROL AREA









ALCOHOL CONTROL BYLAW 2018 - PROPOSED ALCOHOL CONTROL AREA

0 125 250 m

A4 Scale: 1:10,000





WHANGAREI DISTRICT COUNCIL

ALCOHOL CONTROL BYLAW 2018 - PROPOSED ALCOHOL CONTROL AREA







WHANGAREI DISTRICT COUNCIL

ALCOHOL CONTROL BYLAW 2018 - PROPOSED ALCOHOL CONTROL AREA

A4 Scale: 1:11,000 0 125 250 m







ALCOHOL CONTROL BYLAW 2018 - PROPOSED ALCOHOL CONTROL AREA

A4 Scale: 1:13,000 0 125 250 m





# **MAP 14 - WHANANAKI SOUTH**

Alcohol Control Area Boundary

Proposed exclusion to current Alcohol Control Area

Public Place



300m coastline rule

#### Operative times: 24 hours a day, 7 days a week

This map provides indicative public places within the alcohol control area. It is up to constable discretion to determine whether a place is a public place in accordance with section 147 of the Local Government Act 2002 for enforcement purposes, and may include a location that is not indicated as a public place within the alcohol control area boundaries.



(C) Crown Copyright Reserved.

Data sourced from Land Information New Zealand Data Service. Licensed for re-use under the Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International Licence. The information in this map was derived from digital databases. Care was taken in the creation of this map, however, Whangarei District Council and its contactors cannot accept any responsibility for errors, omissions or positional accuracy. Not to

Public places shown as indicative. Mean low water springs shown as indicative





WHANGAREI DISTRICT COUNCIL Date Created: 11/09/2018 DZ

ALCOHOL CONTROL BYLAW 2018 - PROPOSED ALCOHOL CONTROL AREA

0 125 250 



#### **RESOLUTION TO EXCLUDE THE PUBLIC**

That the public be excluded from the following parts of proceedings of this meeting.

The general subject of each matter to be considered while the public is excluded, the reason for passing this resolution in relation to each matter, and the specific grounds under Section 48(1) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 for the passing of this resolution are as follows:

1.	The making available of information would be likely to unreasonably prejudice the commercial position of persons who are the subject of the information. {Section 7(2)(c)}
2,	To enable the council (the committee) to carry on without prejudice or disadvantage commercial negotiations. {(Section 7(2)(i)}.
3.	To protect the privacy of natural persons. {Section 7(2)(a)}.
4.	Publicity prior to successful prosecution of the individuals named would be contrary to the laws of natural justice and may constitute contempt of court. {Section 48(1)(b)}.
5.	To protect information which is the subject to an obligation of confidence, the publication of such information would be likely to prejudice the supply of information from the same source and it is in the public interest that such information should continue to be supplied. {Section7(2)(c)(i)}.
6.	In order to maintain legal professional privilege. {Section 2(g)}.
7.	To enable the council to carry on without prejudice or disadvantage, negotiations {Section 7(2)(i)}.

#### Resolution to allow members of the public to remain

If the council/committee wishes members of the public to remain during discussion of confidential items the following additional recommendation will need to be passed:

be

#### Move/Second

"That

permitted to remain at this meeting, after the public has been excluded, because of his/her/their knowledge of <u>Item</u>.

This knowledge, which will be of assistance in relation to the matter to be discussed, is relevant to that matter because\_\_\_\_\_\_.

Note:

Every resolution to exclude the public shall be put at a time when the meeting is open to the public.